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Zbyszek of Kobyłek at the
courts in Piotrków in 1398 and Marcin of Kobyłka in 1400 (Gr.
Inscr. 1 f. 6 and 28). In 1399 Stanisław of Kobyłka appointed
Marzanta of Kobyłka as his agent in the case of Wawrzyniec of
Drużbice (ibid. 1 f. 14). Krystyn Kobyłecki at the courts in
Brzeziny in 1398 and Falisław Kobyłka in Łęczyca in 1393. Krystyn
was sentenced in Piotrków in 1412 to pay 28 fines to his brother
Janusz. Her sister Boguchna (Łęcz. II. 1999, 2000 and 3035 and
Piotr. Gr. Inscr. 2 f. 53 and 69). Stanisław, Floryan and Andrzej,
née Kobyłka Małe, left the mill with a grove in 1404 to Maciej
(Piotrk. Gr. Inscr. 1 f. 80). Mścichna, Stanisław von Kobyłka's
widow, was tried in Piotrków in 1406 (ibid. 1 f. 117). Mirosław,
Stanisław Stasiula and Jan, brothers, heirs in Wielkie Kobyłki,
1425. Stanisław's daughter Dorota remained, and Jan, Mikołaj and
Jadwiga in 1432 (ibid. 4 f. 122; 5 f. 12 and 21; 6 f. 526 ) .
Magdalena with her sons: Mikołaj and Wojciech, inherited in Kobyłki
Małe in 1444 (ibid. 6 f. 65). In 1446 Grzegorz of Kobyłka and his
wife Małgorzata pledged part of Jadwiga to Piotr of Kobyłka's wife
(ibid. 6 f. 98). In 1458 Mścisław of Kobyłka bequeathed 12 manes to
his wife Katarzyna. (ibid. 6 f. 336). Stanisław, Mikołaj and Jan
von Kobuły Małe sold a pond and a mill to Suchecki in 1442 (ibid.
16 f. 140). The Miedzianki family of Kobylec Jakób of Kobyłka
secured a dowry for his wife Małgorzata in 1454. Her son Stanisław
and daughters: Dorota and Anna. Dorota, wife of Jan Miedzianek from
Bądkowo, heir in Wielki Kobyłki, renounced her paternal property to
her brother and sister in 1489 (ibid. 6 f. 290; 7 f. 330, 403 and
407). Jan Miedzianek had sons: Jakób, Maciej and Szymon, and a
daughter, Małgorzata; 1522 wife of Szymon Staszydłowicz, née
Wielkie Kobki. The descendants of Małgorzata and Szymon took the
nickname Szymanków. Jakób testified in 1533 that he owed his
brother Maciej a fine, two cows and a horse for the land he had
bought. In 1522 Szymon bequeathed 14 pfennigs to his wife Jadwiga,
the daughter of Piotr von Korczyk (ibid. 11 f. 551 and 552; 13 f.
38). Jakób Miedzianek Kobyłecki had two wives, Anna and Jadwiga. On
the first he left Piotr and Jan, on the second Andrzej and
Agnieszka, in 1573 the wife of Jan Wodziński from Mały Wodzinia.
Agnes gave her brother Andrzej a dowry in 1573. In 1559, Jacob's
sons completed the division of the property left by their father
(ibid. 9 f. 136 and 149; 20 f. 94). Of these three brothers: I.
Piotr, son of Jakób and Anna, née Weronika Lutosławska, had a
daughter Anna, wife of Marcin Kobyłecki, surnamed Świercz, and son
Wojciech. The latter, married to Helena Milakowska, Stanisław's
daughter, secured her a dowry in Wielki Kobyłki in 1594 (ibid. 26
f. 237). His daughters: Katarzyna, after Sebastyan Świercz
Kobyłecki and Zofia, after Benedykt Chabrzyk Kobyłecki, and sons:
Marcin, Maciej. Stanislaw, Tomasz and Wojciech. From them: A)
Marcin donated his living space, called Miedziankowski Square, to
his brother Maciej in 1638. He left no descendants (ibid. 33 f.
447). B) Maciej married Anna Raciborowska alias Kańska, with whom
in 1638 he bought part of Kobuły Wielkie from Jadwiga née
Bzyszecki, widow of Benedykta Chabrzyk Kobyłecki. Their daughters:
Maryanna Stanisławowa Decka and Anna sold their part of Wielkie
Kobyłki to their cousin Wojciech, son of Stanisław in 1698 (ibid.
33 f. 457 and 39 f. 369). Sons: Walenty and Błażej. The latter left
by Anna Wojciechowska a son, Jan, married to Teresa Wysławska,
whose son was Stanisław Jakób; who wrote himself as Godziemba von
Wielka Kobyłka, Miedzianka Kobyłecki, sold part of his property to
Chrzanowski in 1761. In this act he mentioned that he was Jan's
son, Błażej's grandson and Maciej's great-grandson (ibid. 63 f.
283). In 1755 Stanisław Jakób was a land clerk from Siewier, where
he acquired part of the large mugs from his uncle Tomasz (ibid. 61
f. 357). From Katarzyna Skowrońska, his descendants: Nikodem,
Katarzyna, Agnieszka, Stanisław, Piotr, Maciej, Karol and
Chryzostom. The latter from Katarzyna Libiszowska had a son,
Floryan, and Stanisław, the patron of the tribunal in Piotrków,
from Franciszka Skolimowska, left behind: Wincenty, Maryanna
Stanisławowa Rychłowska, Rafał and Antonina Grzegorzowa
Stankiewiczowa. Of Stanisław's two sons identified as nobility in
the kingdom before 1850. A) Wincenty married Elżbieta Otocka and he
had: Wincenty childless with Wielowiejska; Edmund, married to
Gołęberska, including: Lucyan, Stanisław Jezuita, Helena and
Janina; Wincentego, married to Chrzanowska, including: Napoleon,
Jan and Mary; Pelagia Waliszewska, Wanda Budziszewska and Emma. B)
Rafał, the owner of Wola Dzierlińska, married Nepomucena Kęszycka
and from her he had: Władysław, married to Rychłowska, from whom
Stanisław Stawiski married; Józef, his sons Wacław and Jarosław;
Anatola, Jozefa, Bronislawa Konstantowa Poplawska, Wanda,
Nepomucena and Mary. C) Stanisław bought part of Wielkie Kobyłki
from his brother Wojciech in 1634 and some of these estates from
his nephew Stanisław in 1671 (ibid. 32 f. 619 and 36 f. 385). By
Agnieszka Szymankówna Kobyłecka he had a son, Wojciech, who in 1694
sold part of Wielkie Kobyłecka to Tarnowski and in 1698 bought from
Maciej's daughters some of those estates that belonged to them.
Wojciech married Zofia Niewiadowska and had sons by her: Wojciech,
Tomasz and Walenty. Wojciech and his mother leased his part of the
Great Kobkins to Gierkowski in 1700 (ibid. 39 f. 150 and 369; 41 f.
26). Tomasz crowned a certain sum in 1749 for his future wife,
Jadwiga Rzepecka, daughter of Marcin and Elżbieta Kobyłecka, 1st
BC. Lutosławska (ibid. 59 f. 2 and 61 f. 357). The same Tomasz
Godziemba who mentioned that he was the son of Wojciech and Zofia
Niewiadowska, grandsons of Stanisław and Agnieszka Szymankówna,
sold in 1755 to Stanisław Jakób Kobyłecki, a country writer from
Siewier. Part of the Big Mugs, fell to him after his brothers
Wojciech and Walenty and after Marcin, his grandfather's brother
(ibid. 61 f. 357). Walenty bought part of Rososza in 1740. In 1725
he witnessed a life sentence with his wife Konstanca née Prackie,
daughter of Aleksander. Her daughters: Maryanna Józefowa
Ogrodzińska 1757 and Aleksandra Janowa Jarnicka (Perp. Czers. 25 f.
208 and 288; 20 f. 17; 30 f. 396 and 36 f. 36; DW. 97 f. 600). D)
Tomasz, married to Małgorzata Chabrzanka Kobyłecka, left a daughter
Anna, after Sebastyan Świercz Kobyłecki, who was still alive in
1723 (ibid. 48 f. 344). E) Wojciech sold part of Wielkie Kobeczek
to brother Stanisław in 1634. By Łukia Zakrzewska he had sons:
Wojciech, Stanisław, Krzysztof and Adam. Of them: a) Wojciech
married Katarzyna Maryanna Rzepecka and left their sons: Józef and
Jan. In 1703 a part of Ostrów manor in Piotrków district was
allocated to the first. In 1704 Józef wrote down 500 Floren. his
wife, Zofia née Bukowski. In 1715 he sold part of Ostrów, which
fell to him after his brother Jan, brother of his uncle Wawrzyniec,
son of Krzysztof. Franciszek, son of Józef, inherited Jankówka,
from where he surrendered to the Dmoszyński Misyonarz in 1738 (Zap.
Gr. Piotrk. 42 f. 150 and 375; 45 f. 97 and 55 f. 13). Von
Katarzyna Nowowiejska, his son Józef, who mentioned that he was the
son of Franciszek, grandson of Józef, great-grandson of Wojciech,
witnessed in 1790 a life sentence with his wife Józefa née
Jaworskie, daughter of Wawrzyniec and Agnieszka Żelechińska ( Perp.
Czers. 40 f. 276 and DW 113 f. 435). His son Szymon had a
knighthood in the kingdom before 1850, and by Józefa Rolbicka he
left a son Józef Gabryel, born 1833 Sebastyan, the second son of
Franciszek née Nowowiejska, testified in 1783 a life sentence with
his wife, Maryanna née Wilkoszewska, Daughter of Andrzej and Teresa
Radońska (gr. Piotrk. 74 f. 69). B) Stanisław, inherited in
Zakrzów, where his son Marcin inherited in 1711 (Gr. Inscr. Piotrk.
43 f. 356). C) Krzysztof married Dorota Rzepecka and by her had
daughters: Maryanna Wawrzyniecowa Biestrzykowska and Helena
Marcinowa Rzepecka, and sons: Wawrzyniec and Sebastyan. The first
of Christopher's daughters, in 1718 to Brother Lawrence, and the
second, in 1727 to Brother Sebastyan, renounced their parental
possessions (ibid. 46 f. 167 and 50 f. 418). According to
Sebastyan, née Dorota Milakowska, her daughter Agnieszka, wife of
Mikołaj Lutosławski in 1750 (ibid. 59 f. 240), and to Wawrzyniec,
who inherited in Ostrów, married in 1st BC. with Zofia Szyszecka,
in the 2nd from with Maryanna Papieska, the others: from the first
wife - Błażej and from the second - Maciej, Stanisław, Julianna
Ostrowska, Agnieszka and Anna, who in 1753 sued Andrzej Święcicki,
married to Katarzyna Kobyłecka, for the inheritance of Maryanna née
Kobyłecka Biestrzykowska . Among them: Błażej bought part of
Gołygów in 1743, where he wrote down 150 flores in 1745. his wife
Justyna Porczyńska, daughter of Kazimierz and Ewa Świerczyńska. His
sons Antoni and Jakób inherited in Gołygów in 1776. In 1783 Jakób
married Maryanna Rzepecka, daughter of Kazimierz and Ewa Dobiecka.
Maciej inherited in Ostrów, part of which he bought from his
brother Stanisław in 1777, and in Kobiela, part of which he sold to
Kobielski in 1784. Married to Agnieszka Świerczyńska, he left her:
Walenty, Franciszek, Agnieszka Ignacowa Jankowska and Maryanna
Maciejowa Ostrowska, with whom he inherited his wife in 1784. Of
Maciej's two sons: 1. Walenty, heir in Ostrów, died in 1806,
married Franciszka Kobyłecka, daughter of Paweł, by whom he had son
Antoni and daughters: Agnieszka Wawrzyniecowa Warcholińska,
Maryanna and Antonina. Antoni, who was killed by a peasant in 1831
while organizing insurgent units, sold Ostrów in 1828 and left by
Helena Otocka a daughter, Michalina Tymowska, who died in 1902, and
a son, Maksymilian, born in 1829, died 1903, owner of Wola
Jedlińska, married in the 1st BC with Marya Braumanów, in the 2nd
v. with Władysława Rogowska, whose first wife was daughter Emilia
Adamowa Izdebska and son Roman, and from the second, son Stanisław
and daughters: Helena Józefowa Sienicka, Aleksandra Waldemarowa
Żarska, Janina and Jadwiga. Roman, born 1871 married the engineer
Władysława Napi eralska and has: Jerzy, born 1897, Wittold, born
1899 and Halina (ibid. 56 f. 341; 57 f. 2; 74 f. 201; 75 f. 15; 2.
Franciszek, married to Julianna Tyszanka Bykowska, together with
his father and brother Walenty, sold part of Kobiela Kobielski (Gr.
Inscr. Piotr. 75 f. 15) in 1784. From several of his sons are the
descendants of Stanisław and Józef Andrzej Stanisław, who died in
1846, née Franciszka Skalska, had sons: Antoni, Jan, Ludwik and a
daughter, Maryanna Descendants of Ludwik living in Szląsk: Ludwik,
Hugo, Doctor of Medicine, whose sons: Erwin and Gunter, Jerzy,
whose sons: Ludwik and Walter, Maksymilian, whose sons: Franciszek,
Fryderyk and Jan Franciszek, whose son Franciszek, Wilhelm, whose
children: Wilhelm and Elżbieta, Karol, whose sons: Stanisław and
Piotr, who died in 1906, and Father Wojciech Józef Andrzej was born
on 1797 in Grabów, in Wieluń; married Izabella Tatark iewiczówna
and left her son Jan Wojciech in exile in Siberia in 1848. Józef,
1831 sergeant of the Szembek riflemen, disappeared without a trace
in 1843, and his son Jan searched for him or his ancestry record
from the depths of Russia in 1884. D) Adam, married to Anna
Czechowska, left their daughter Jadwiga, wife of Wawrzyniec
Radwański and sons: Stanisław and Michał. Stanisław sold part of
Wielkie Kobyłecki to his brother Michał in 1715 and in 1712
together with his wife Konstanca v. Krystyna nee Kamocki, daughter
of Samuel and Anna nee Wojciech and Maryanna von Rzepeckich His son
Maciej in 1727 (ibid. 43 f. 521; 45 f. 209 and 50 f. 304). Michał
inherited in Wielkie and Małe Kobyłki and in 1712 witnessed a life
sentence with his wife Anna Kamocki, daughter of Mikołaj and
Petronella, nee Poleska (ibid. 43 f. 546 and 547; 45 f. 608 and
610). Daughters from her: Jadwiga Józefowa Rudnicka 1738 and
Helena, and sons: Krzysztof and Paweł. Krzysztof, the landowner in
Dąbrówka in the Łęczyca district and Mały Kobyłki, testified in
1752 to life imprisonment with his wife. Jadwiga nee Krzysztof, the
daughter of Łukasz and Aleksandra nee Czeskie. From her son Stefan,
whose father gave up his share in Małe Kobyłki in 1785 and whom he
sold to Potocki in 1790 (ibid. 54 f. 63; 60 f. 245; 65 f. 369; 75
f. 303 and 80 f. 47) . Jan, son of Stefan and Mary Helmicht, had a
knighthood in the kingdom, before 1850 Jan, the owner of Pludwina,
by Anna Cieńska, son of Roch Hipolit, member of the District Court
in Kielce, married Marya Florentyna Wardęska and has a kitten of
daughters. Paweł, Michał's second son, donated 200 florins on
behalf of his mother, brother Krzysztof and sister Helena.
Rychłowski. Married to Joanna Potocka, who died in 1774, he signed
800 flores for himself and his children Teodor, Katarzyna, Apolonia
and Franciszka. Antoni Potocki (ibid. 55; 60 f. 450 and 67 f. 201).
Teodor sold his share to Kobyłki Małe, Antoni and Kaspr Potocki in
1783 and 1786 (ibid. 74 f. 195). Franciszka was the wife of Walenty
Kobyłecki from Ostrów. II. Jan Miedzianek, son. Jakób and Anna he
married Katarzyna Kobyłecka Świerczówna, daughter of Stanisław, who
was secured by a dowry in Wielki Kobyłki in 1560 (ibid. 10 f. 186
and 19 f. 510). His daughter Małgorzata 1628 III. Andrzej
Miedzianek, son of Jakób and Jadwiga, bought together with his
mother in 1566 part of Wielkie Kobyłecki called Chmiel from Jan
Kobyłecki. After getting everything from his mother, in 1573 he
secured a dowry for his wife, Agnieszka née Postękalska, daughter
of Jakób (ibid. 15 f. 284; 20 f. 86 and 87). Their sons Marcin and
Piotr sold part of Szyszki to Jaworski in 1611. Piotr, married 1st
v. with Anna Srocka, daughter of Walenty, 2nd from with Ewa
Kobyłecka, 3rd from with Anna Karśnicka, daughter of Jakób, for
whom he secured a dowry in 1605, 1613 and 1628 (ibid. 28 f. 1207).
; 29 f. 604 and 863; 31 f. 967), he left a son Franciszek, 1661
royal captain and cupbearer of Mielnik, 1671 military judge
general, elector Jan III. Franciszek, together with his wife
Elżbieta, née Romanów Świrska, bought Grzędy, Sieciechów and Wola
Brzuchowiecka in the Ruthenian Voivodeship; from the hands of
Grabianka with the royal consent of 1663 and the mayor's office in
Butla by Wysoczański with the consent of 1666 (Sig. 3 f. 285; 6 f.
190; 9 f. 32; 11 f. 331 and M. 205 f .30). In 1663 he received the
property bequeathed by the rebel Bazyli Dworecki, Colonel of Kyiv,
and the royal consensus to purchase Kalińska Kustyna, Rudna and
Rudeńka in Bełsk Voivodeship (Sig. 7 f. 206 and M. 203 f. 229 ). ).
Piotr, son of Franciszek, cupbearer of Mielnik, heir of Strzałkowo,
in Przemyśl, Jewish carpenter in 1697, Elector of Augustus II,
married in 1st BC with Marcyanna Kaszewska, in 2nd BC, a Podole
carpenter, died 1709. In 1697, together with his second wife, he
received a royal consent for the purchase of Grzędy, Sieciechów and
Wólka Brzuchowiecka from Grochowska (Ręk. S. Sig. 136 f. 6 &
44; 262 f. 54). His first wife, Joanna Pawłowa Godlewska, and the
second, sons: Franciszek and Antoni, and daughter Marcyanna, sued
by Stanisław Telefus and his wife Eufrozyna in 1722 for a dowry
bequeathed to her by her first husband (Zap. 212) . Among them:
Franciszek, the Jewish carpenter in 1711, married to Teresa von
Kumanów Telefusówna, and Marcyanna was in 1726 the wife of Ludwik
Żebrowski, a teacup from Łomża and a town clerk from Stężycki (Zap.
Lub. 91 f. 1231 and 93 f. 679). Kobyłecki Świerczowie, who lived in
the first half of the 16th century, Mikołaj Świercz Kobyłecki in
Wielki Kobyłecki, from Katarzyna Rzepecka, had several sons, from
whom Filip inherited these estates in 1552 along with Szymon,
Maciej, Wawrzyniec, Stanisław, Tomasz Kisiel, Maciej Szymanek and
Jakób Miedzianka (Paw.). Filip, née Anna Biestrzykowska, had a son,
Stanisław, married to Zofia Krzemieniowska, whose son Marcin died
at the age of 82 in Piotrków in 1631 and was buried there (Star.
Mon.). There were several sons of this Marcin, née Anna Kobyłecka
Miedziankówna, and from them Marcin, Elector of Jan Kazimierz,
courtier of Prince Zasławski, Voivode of Kraków (AGZ. X. 4441),
married Katarzyna Wilżanka and left their son Franciszek, Elector
Augustus II , who testified in 1687 with his wife Teresa Zawiszanka
a life sentence (Perp. Czers. 14 A f. 260). Together with her, in
1700 he bought Sadówka, Wrzaski and Pludwina in Brzeg district from
the Trojanowski family for 16,500 florins. (Gr. Recogn. Łęcz. 308
f. 85). His son Mikołaj, heir of his father Sadówek, Wrzask and
Pludwin, titled a cup of Dobrzyń in 1718-1733, Swordbearer of
Brzeziny in 1735 and of the capital Inowłódz in 1748, Gates of 1724
and Hood judge of Łęczyca in 1733 together with his wife Petronella
née Grotowska, daughter of Józef and Katarzyna née Ledóchowska, was
supported in 1733 by the Grotowski family and in 1744 by Rudzki
(Perp. Czers. 23 A f. 89 and 27 f. 76). ; Łęcz Gr. recognized 326
f. 297 ; Piotrk: Inscr. 56 f. 538). His son Józef, regent of
Ostrzeszów in 1743, after the promotion of his father Swordfish
from Brzeziny in 1748, died in 1760, the buyer of the Osse estate
in Brzeziny district in 1759 (Gr. Recogn. Łęcz. 373 f. 204 ), by
Katarzyna Słubicka, the 1st B.C. Franciszkowa Męcińska, left his
son Michał, who was knighted in 1803, to the Lviv District Court
(MD Wąs.). Jan and Feliks, sons of Michał. The second son of
Mikołaj, née Grotowska, was Michał, a carpenter from Ovruc, who in
1768 bequeathed a life sentence to his wife Cezarea Skrzyńska,
daughter of Michał von Skrzynno and Klara Charlińska (Greek Recogn.
Łęcz. 381 f. 173) . From this: Wincenty, Józef, Feliks, Jan, Marya
Egyptian, Balbina, Wiktorya and Tersylia, in 1770 receive the sum
from Sadówek, the owner of these estates, Michał Kobyłecki, son of
Józef and Słubicka (ibid. 382 f. 36) . Józef Godziemba Kobyłecki,
son of master carpenter Michał and Cezarea Skrzyńska, signed his
mother and brothers Wincenty, Jan and Feliks with his name in 1773:
Mirecki and Wolski (DW. 90 f. 276). Jan died before his mother, and
in 1815 Józef, Felicyan, Maryanna Antoniowa Cywińska, Wiktorya
Wolska and Tersylia Kobyłecki's successors, applied for their
inheritance. The second son of Marcin, nee Anna Kobyłecka, was
probably Sebastyan, the elector of Jan Kazimierz, the buyer of part
of Kobyłecka Wielkie from Mateusz Kobyłecki in 1639. Married to
Anna Kobyłecka, daughter of Tomasz Miedzianek, he had a son
Stanisław and a daughter Katarzyna, wife of Adam Wodziński (Gr Zap.
Piotrk. 33 f. 577 and 48 f. 344). Filip Świercz Kobyłecki was
married to Katarzyna Kobyłecka and had sons by her: Łukasz and Jan,
who in 1579 sold their part of Kobyłec Wielkie to Stanisław
Kobyłecki. In 1586, Jan secured a dowry for his wife Agnieszka, née
Srocki, daughter of Maciej (Zap. Gr. Piotrk. 23 f. 164; 24 f. 529
and 758). Mikołaj Świercz Kobyłecki, née Katarzyna Rzepecka, had
other sons besides Filip: Stanisław and Piotr, and daughters:
Zuzanna and Jadwiga. In 1566 Filip and Stanisław Świercz Kobyłecki
on their behalf and brother Piotr and the sisters mentioned sold
part of Wielki Kobyłecki to Jan Chmiel Kobyłecki (Zap. Gr. Piotrk.
15 f. 286). Stanisław secured a dowry for his wife Katarzyna
Dziwlowska, daughter of Jakób, in 1566 and 1577. His sons: Marcin,
Andrzej and Jakób completed the division of Wielki Kobyłek in 1615
(ibid. 29 f. 1155). Below: Marcin gave part of Kobył Wielki to his
son Jeremiasz in 1615 (ibid. 29 f. 1156). Andrzej, married in 1600
to Weronika Kobyłecka, daughter of Wawrzyniec Kisiel, together with
his wife gave part of Wielkie Kobyłek in 1621 to his daughter
Zofia, wife of Wojciech Gierzkowski (ibid. 15 f. 405; 22 f. 327; 28
f. 192 and 30, f. 776). Jakób bequeathed 32 gins to his wife, Zofia
née Kobyłecka Kisiel, in 1614. His son Marcin inherited smaller
ones on Dąbrówka and Wodzinek and in 1650 sold part of Wodzinek to
Jawor. In 1713 Szymon Antoni, son of Marcin and Zofia Żegocianka
Mokracka, bought the pledged part of Dąbrówki Rzepecki (ibid. 29 f.
274 and 927; 44 f. 108; 50 f. 52). Szymon, Elector of Augustus II,
was a hunter from Wieluń in 1714. Married 1st of with Konstanca
Rosnowska, 2nd from 1725 with Aleksandra Osuchowska, daughter of
Jan, butler of Wiski and Anna Grabińska, castellan of Sieradz (DW.
62 f. 719 and 65 f. 1054), first wife he left sons: Józef,
Franciszek and Jan and daughters: Magdalena 1 v . Franciszkowa
Domaszewska, sub-capital Łuków, 2 BC. Janowa Jezierska and Ludwika
Adamowa Rzepecka. Magdalena gave birth to Rychłowski in 1715 and
Ludwika sold part of Dąbrówka, Franciszek's brother, in 1739. The
brothers completed the Głupice section in 1718. Of them, Józef and
Jan died childless, and in 1739 Franciszek handed over the Głupice
subjects to his nephew Józef, the son of Mikołaj Świercz Kobyłecki,
the Brzeziny swordfish at the time. In this act Francis calls his
nephew Joseph, although he was actually the grandson of his
great-uncle (ibid. 42 f. 444; 44 f. 408; 45 f. 348 and 512; 46 f.
281; 49 f. 85; 55 f. 192. and 205; 60 f. 364; Perp. Czers. 18 f.
283). Szymanków of Kobyłecki We have seen above that Małgorzata,
daughter of Jan Miedzianek Kobyłecki, was the wife of Szymon
Stasidła Kobyłecki in 1522, and his descendants were called
Szymanki. Szymon left a daughter Dorota, wife of Franciszek
Milakowski in 1566, and sons: Walenty and Stanisław. Walenty
secured a dowry for his wife, Zofia née Kochanów, daughter of
Mikołaj, in 1573, and Stanisław received part of Wielki Kobyłki
from his father in 1560 (Zap. Gr. Piotrk. 9 f. 422; 11 f. 551; 15 f
143; 18 C f. 210; 20 f. 217; 25 f. 804 and 23 f. 520). Stanisław
apparently had a son, Maciej, who was followed by: Wawrzyniec,
married to Anna Milakowska in 1590, Stanisław, married to Zofia
Szyszecka in 1588, Jan and Łukasz, married to Anna Kobyłecka in
1603 (ibid. 25 f 36, 37 and 517; 28 f. 145 and 751). Waleryan
Szymanek, married in 1678 to Krystyna Dzierżawska (ibid. 36 f.
1002) Zofia, daughter of Jakub Kisiel Kobyłecki of Kobyłecki,
recognizes the dowry of his brothers Tomasz and Jan. Jan, married
in 1585 to Anna Postękalska, and Tomasz in 1561 to Dorota
Garnyszówna, daughter of Walenty (Zap. Gr. Piotrk. 11 f. 405; 22 f.
684 and 24 f. 560). After Jan remained: Stanisław, married to
Jadwiga Lubońska in 1592, heir in Szyszki, part of which he gave to
his son Andrzej in 1609; Małgorzata Piotrowa Szyszecka 1593;
Wacław, married to Zofia Milakowska in 1596; Potencyanna Walentowa
Lubonska 1603; Maciej; John and Jacob from 1610 (ibid. 25 f. 972;
26 p. 117 and 832; 28 p. 801; 29 p. 105, 272 and 387). Tomasz had a
son, Wawrzyniec, and daughters: Anna Szymonowa Wolska and Weronika
Andrzejowa Świercz Kobyłecka (ibid. 27 f. 561 and 28 f. 192) and
Lawrence. The former donated his share to the latter in Wielki
Kobyłki in 1563. Wawrzyniec secured a dowry for his second wife,
Anna née Wodzińska, Jan's daughter, that year. From his first wife,
Agnieszka, he left Wawrzyniec sons: Paweł, Marcin and Wojciech. The
first two gave up their share in Wielkie Kobyłki in 1580,
stepmother Anna and brother Wojciech. Paweł married in 1587 to Anna
Lutosławska, daughter of Benedykt and Anna Krzętowska, had a son,
Jan, who was married to Anna Kawiecka in 1619. Marcin, married in
1587 to his sister-in-law Elżbieta Lutosławska. Wojciech secured a
dowry for his wife, Anna née Gierzkowski, daughter of Bartłomiej,
in 1605 (Zap. Grodz. Piotrk. 14 f. 303 and 305; 23 f. 797; 25 f.
30; 27 f. 864; 28 f. 1107 ). and 1286; 30 f. 544. Stanisław,
Bartłomiej, Sebastyan and Stefan, Maciej's sons, in 1567 sold part
of Gadki to Kobyłecki to his wife Elżbieta from Porczyński 1596. ,
daughter of Feliks, in Wielki Kobyłki (Zap. Gr. Piotrk. 11 f. 335;
16 f. 178 and 26 f. 833). The Chmielki family inherited Wielki
Kobyłki and Gadki. From them, the brothers Benedykt and Tomasz sold
part of these estates to Górecki in 1565. Jan, the third brother,
sold part of Kobyłki Wielkie to Kobyłecki in 1566. Jan left a
daughter, Jadwiga, wife of Stanisław Skrzycki in 1584, and sons:
Stanisław and Szymon. Stanisław received part of Kobyłki Wielkie
and Gadek from his father in 1573, on which in 1576 he received a
dowry for his wife, Zofia née from their brothers and cousins,
Wojciech, Dorota and Zofia, children of Szymon, some of them in
Wielki Kobyłki (Zap. Gr. Piotrk. 15 f. 46; 20 f. 260; 21 f. 758 and
782; 24 f. 96 and 455; 25 f. 765 and 29 f. 849) Melchior, the
former son of Jan, wrote 1625 30 manes up. his wife Zofia
Goligowska. Jan, called Wilk, son of Melchior, sold part of Goligów
to Goligowski in 1674 (Zap. Gr. Piotrk. 31 f. 156; 36 f. 628). Małe
Kobyłki and Głupice were inherited in 1453 by Mikołaj, Maciej,
Piotr, Gabryel and Stanisław, brothers who in the same year
completed and started selling these goods. In 1514 they inherited
Andrzej, Jakób and Piotr, son of Łukasz (Zap. Zs. Piotrk. 11 f. 80
and 179; Zap. Gr. Piotrk. 6 f. 272). In 1552 Piotr Kiepusz
Kobyłecki (Paw.) inherited this village. In 1568 his daughter Anna,
wife of Jan Kamiński from Raciborowice, handed over her parental
property to her brothers Bartłomiej and Kasper. Her uncles and
brothers Piotrs were: Feliks Pczołecki v. Kobyłecki, the pastor in
Chociszewo, and Jakób, whose son Jan was also named Pczołecki in
1595 (Zap. Gr. Piotrk. 14 f. 45; 16 f. 375; 24 f. 547; 26 f. 579).
Bartłomiej, son of Piotr, called Kiepusz, married Dorota Szyszecka.
She has sons: Paweł and Marcin and daughters: Anna, Małgorzata,
Elżbieta, Katarzyna, Jadwiga, Zofia, Justyna and Regina. In 1606
the mother bequeathed her daughters a dowry. Paweł, sometimes
called Pczołecki, secured his wife, Dorota née Złobicki, a dowry
for Marcin's daughter in 1599 (ibid. 27 f. 656 and 833; 28 f. 1241
and 1353). Kasper, the squire in Pczołki, called Kiekwousz, secured
a dowry for his wife, Anna née Ostrowska, in 1584. His sons: Jan,
Stanisław and Krzysztof. Jan received part of Pczołek from his
father, so he was often called Pczołecki. In 1603 he secured a
dowry for his wife, Małgorzata née Siedlecka, daughter of Jakób
(ibid. 24 f. 366; 27 f. 960 and 961; 28 f. 824). In 1615 Krzysztof
left his wife, Zofia née Pczołecka, Paweł's daughter, 80 fine
dowries. Wojciech, his son, waived some amounts in 1631. By Anna
Szyszecka, his son Łukasz, heir in Gołygów 1685 (ibid. 29 f. 1162;
32 f. 39; 37 f. 512). Wojciech Kiepusz Kobyłecki, son of Wojciech
and Dorota Ostrowska, bought part of Kobyłec Mały in 1686 (ibid. 38
f. 62). Stanisław of Kobyłka, present in 1421, at the demarcation
of Witowski and Sulejowski abbey property. Jan Kobyłecki Spot, heir
to Wielkie Kobyłki 1611 (Gr. Piotrk. 29 f. 580). Adam, canon of
Lemberg in 1617 (ibid. 30 f. 223). Adam, a mayor of the Lviv
Metropolitan Church, son of Jan, testified in 1631 for his nephew
Wodziński, born of Elżbieta Kobyłecka (ibid. 39). Jerzy, a comrade
of the royal armored unit, received Silnice in the province of
Bracław in 1665 (Sig. 9 f. 94). Maryanna Komarnicka, daughter of
Maksymilian, her husband's uncle, widow of Jan Kobyłecki, paternal
uncle, wife of Jan Mikołajewski in 1700 (Zap. Lub. 75 f. 642).
Tomasz testified in 1724 to life imprisonment with his wife
Katarzyna née Zabokrzecki (gr. Łęcz. Recogn. 335 f. 20). Teresa nee
Dobrska, daughter of Jan and Dorota nee Zielińska, widow of Marcin
Kobyłecki, in 1745 gave part of the Dziwle estate to her daughters:
Barbara Franciszkowa Stromiłowa, Rozalia Błażejowa Sadowska and
Maryanna (Gr. Piotrk. 57 f. 74) . Tomasz Niedziałek Kobyłecki,
married in 1761 to Jadwiga Rzepecka (ibid. 63 f. 226). Kasper, son
of Jan and Maryanna Dobrska, inherited Zakrzów in 1761 (ibid. 63 f.
245). Andrzej, Antoni and Paweł signed the election of Stanisław
August with the province of Sieradz. Stanisław, burgrave of Łęczyca
1775. The same or another Stanisław, burgrave of Rawa 1779 Jan, son
of Teodor and Anna nee Popielów, grandson of Stanisław and
Katarzyna nee Uruski, great-grandson of Aleksander and Katarzyna
Tarnowiecka, great-great-grandson of Stanisław and Maruchna
Popielówna , legitimized in 1782 Piotr, Teodor and Michał, sons of
Michał and Aleksandra Sopotnicka, and Stanisław, son of Grzegorz
and Maryanna Kruszelnicka, brothers and sisters among themselves,
heirs of Jasienica, had their nobility. Teodor left, by Anna
Terlecka, a son of Teodor, married to Marya Sopotnicka, by son Jan,
1835, - after Piotr and grandson Jan, 1841 they received the
nobility confirmation. Piotr, the heir of part of Jasienica Solna,
died in 1788, left the 1st BC. by Mary Hankiewiczówna, Stefan and
Jan, deceased young, the 2nd BC by Katarzyna Popielówna -
Konstanty, and the 3rd BC by Tacyanna Kulczycka Childless. Stefan,
who died in 1815, left Dydyńska, Pantaleon and Mikołaj from Anna
Martynowiczówna. In her will she mentions her cousins ​​Stefan and
Teodor. Grzegorz, died in Tustanowice in 1826, leaving Jan and Ewa
Jaworska from Maryanna Borysławska under the care of his
great-uncle Michał. Jan died in Tustanowice in 1848; married to
Anastazya Topolnicka, had children: Stefan, Katarzyna and Anna (MD
Wąs. with A. Lwow. For. Nob.). Julianna, wife of Antoni Wrzeszcz in
1809 (meter in Czortków). In 1816 the believers of Aleksy
Dembowski's Mass are: Antoni, Sebastyan, Franciszka Zarzycka,
Eleonora Mirowska, Teodora Kuleszyna, Maryanna and Brygida's
successors. Katarzyna, married to Walewska, died before 1819. Ewa,
married to Józefowa Lenczewska, born 1779, died 1869 in Małyń, in
Sieradz. Stanisław son of Stanisław, Emilian son of Floryan and
Feliks son of Antoni had their nobility in the kingdom in the first
half of the 19th century.



1. Zbyszek of Kobyłek at
the courts in Piotrków in 1398 and m Zbyszek of Kobyłka in
1398





2. Marcin of Kobyłka 1400
(Gr. Inscr. 1 f. 6 and 28). m Marcin from Kobyłka 1400





3. Stanisław of Kobyłki
appointed Stanisław of Kobyłka as his plenipotentiary in
1399





4. Marzanta from Kobyłki,
in the case with k Marzanta from Kobyłki



5. Lawrence of Druzbice
(ibid. 1 f. 14). m Wawrzyniec from Drużbice



6. Krystyn Kobyłecki at the
courts in Brzeziny in 1398 and Krystyn Kobyłecki in 1398





7. Falisław Kobyłka in
Łęczyca 1393 m Falisław 1393





8. Krystyn sentenced to
1412 in Piotrków to pay his brother Krystyn 1412





9. Janusz, 28 Pony. m
Janusz



10. Ihre Schwester Boguchna
(Łęcz. II. 1999, 2000 und 3035 and Piotr. Gr. Inscr. 2 f. 53 and
69). k Bogutschna



11. Stanisław, m
Stanisław



12. Florian and m
Florian



13. Andrzej von Kobuły
Małe, gab 1404 eine Mühle mit einem Hain m Andrzej von Kobuły Małe
1404 ab





14. Maciej (Piotrk. Gr.
Inscr. 1 f. 80). m Maciej



15. Mścichna, in der Nähe
von Mścichna



Die 16. Witwe von Stanisław
von Kobyłka, 1406 in Piotrków vor Gericht gestellt (ebd. 1 f. 117).
m Stanisław von Kobyłka 1406





17. Mirosław, m
Mirosław



18. Stanisław Stasiula and
Stanisław Stasiula



19. Jan, Brüder, Erben in
Wielkie Kobyłki, 1425. Po m Jan 1425





20. Stanisławs Tochter
Stanisław blieb



21. Dorota, k Dorota



22. und nach John, m
Jan



23. Mikołaj und
Mikołaj



24. Hedwig 1432 (ebd. 4 f.
122; 5 f. 12 and 21; 6 f. 526). k Hedwig 1432





25. Magdalena mit ihren
Söhnen: k Magdalena



26. Mikołaj und
Mikołaj



27. Wojciech, 1444 in
Kobyłki Małe geerbt (ebd. 6 f. 65). m Wojciech 1444





28. Grzegorz aus Kobyłki
and seine Frau Grzegorz aus Kobyłki



29. Margaret, 1446
teilweise verpfändet, 1446 bei Margaret





30. Hedwig, in der Nähe von
Hedwig



31. Wife of Piotr von
Kobyłki (ibid. 6 f. 98). m Piotr from Kobyłki



32. Mścisław of Kobyłka
bequeathed his wife Mścisław of Kobyłki in 1458 to his wife in
1458





33. Catherine 12 Bangs.
(ibid. 6 f. 336). k Katarzyna



34. Stanislaw, m
Stanislaw



35. Mikołaj and m
Mikołaj



36. Jan from Kobuły Małe,
1442 sold a pond and mill Jan from Kobuły Małe 1442





37. Suchecki (ibid. 16 f.
140). m N. Suchecki



38. Miedzianków from
Kobylec Jakób from Kobyłka secured a dowry for his wife, Jakób from
Kobyłka 1454, 1454





39. Margaret. k
Margarete



40. Her son Stanisław and
daughters: m Stanisław



41. Dorota and k
Dorota



42. Anna. kAnna



43. Dorota, k Dorota



44. Ehefrau von Jan
Miedzianek aus Bądków, Erbe in Wielkie Kobyłki, verzichtete 1489
auf ihren väterlichen Besitz an ihren Bruder und ihre Schwester
(ebd. 6 f. 290; 7 f. 330, 403 and 407). m Jan aus Bądkowo
Miedzianka 1489





45. Jan Miedzianek hatte
Söhne: m Jan Miedzianek



46. ​​Jakóba, m
Jakób



47. Maciej and
Maciej



48. Simon, m Simon



49. und Tochter Małgorzata;
1522 verheiratet mit Margaret 1522





50. Szymon Staszydłowicz
aus Wielki Kobelki. m Szymon aus Wielkie Kobelki
Staszydłowicza



51. Nachkommen von
Małgorzata und Małgorzata



52. Simon, their wurde von
Simon genommen



53. the surname Szymanków.
N. Szymankow



54. Jakób testified in 1533
that he owed his brother Jacob 1533





55. Maciej has a fine, two
cows and a horse for the land he bought. m Maciej



56. In 1522 Szymon left his
wife Szymon 1522 14 pounds





57. Hedwig, near
Hedwig



58. Daughter of Piotr von
Korczyk (ibid. 11 f. 551 and 552; 13 f. 38). m Piotr from
Korczyk



59. Jakób Miedzianek
Kobyłecki had two wives, m Jakób Miedzianek Kobyłecki



60. Anna and k Anna



61. Hedwig. k
Jadwiga



62. He left Piotr and
mother Piotr from the start



63. Jana, m Jan



64th and on the other hand
Andrzej and M. Andrzej



65. Agnes, 1573 married to
Agnes 1573





66. Jan Wodziński from Maly
Wodzinia. m Jan z Maly Wodzinia Wodziński



67. Agnes recognized her
brother K Agnes 1573





68. Andrew from dowry. m
Andrzej



69. In 1559 the sons of
Jacob completed the division of the property left by their father
(ibid. 9 f. 136 and 149; 20 f. 94). Jacob 1559





70. Of these three
brothers: I. Piotr, m Piotr



71. Son of Jakob and M.
Jakob



72. Anna, kAnna



73rd with Weronika
Lutoslawska, k Weronika Lutoslawski



The 74th had a daughter,
Anna, k Anna



75. Wife of Marcin
Kobyłecki, surname Świercz and son Marcin Świercz Kobyłecki



76. Wojciech. m
Wojciech



77. The latter, married to
Helena Milakowska, k Helena Milakowski



78. Daughter of Stanisław,
secured her dowry in 1594 in Wielki Kobyłki (ibid. 26 f. 237). m
Stanislaus 1594





79. His daughters:
Katarzyna, k Katarzyna



80th behind Sebastyan
Świercz Kobyłecki and Sebastian Świercz Kobyłecki



81. Zofia, K. Zofia



82. after Benedykt Chabrzyk
Kobyłecki and sons: m Benedykt Chabrzyk Kobyłecki



83. Marcin, m Marcin



84. Maciej. m Maciej



85. Stanisław, m
Stanisław



86. Tomasz and m To you
have



87. Wojciech. m
Wojciech



88. Of which: A) Marcin
gave up his habitat in 1638, called Marcin 1638





89. Miedziankowski Square,
m N. Miedziankowski



90. Brother Maciej. He left
no descendants (ibid. 33 f. 447). m Maciej



91. B) Maciej married
Maciej



92. Anna Raciborowska vel
Kańska, together with whom in 1638 he bought part of Kobył Wielki
from k Anna Raciborowski Kański 1638





93. Jadwiga née Bzyszecki,
k Jadwiga Bzyszecki



94. Widows of Benedikt
Chabrzyk Kobyłecki. m Benedykt Chabrzyk Kobyłecki



95. Her daughters: Maryanna
Stanisławowa Decka and k Marianna (her husband: Stanisław)
Decki



96. Anna sold her part of
Wielki Kobyłki in 1698, k Anna 1698





97. Great Uncle Wojciech,
M. Wojciech



98. Son of Stanisław (ibid.
33 f. 457 and 39 f. 369). m Stanislaus



99. Söhne: Walenty und M.
Walenty



100. Błażej. m
Błażej



101. Letzteres, von Anna
Wojciechowska, k Anna Wojciechowski



102. hinterließ einen Sohn
Jan, m Jan



103. verheiratet mit Teresa
Wysławska, k Teresa Wysławski



104. davon Sohn Stanisław
Jakób; schreibt selbst Stanisław Jakób



105. Godziemba von Wielka
Kobyłka an Miedzianka Kobyłecki, verkauft 1761 m an N. von Wielka
Kobyłka an Godziemba an Miedzianek Kobyłecki 1761





106. Chrzanowski, seinen
Anteil am Vermögen. m N. Chrzanowski



107. In diesem Akt bezog er
sich auf die Tatsache, dass er Johns Sohn John war



108. Enkel von Błażej, m
Błażej



109. und der Urenkel von
Maciej (ebd. 63 f. 283). m Maciej



110. Stanisław Jakób war
Landschreiber in Siewierz 1755, in dem er einen Teil von Wielki
Kobyłki erwarb, Stanisław Jakób Landschreiber Siewierz (Land)
1755





111. von seinem Onkel
Thomas (ebd. 61 f. 357). m Tomasz



112. Von Katarzyna
Skowrońska, seine Nachkommen: k Katarzyna Skowroński



113. Nikodem, m
Nikodem



114. Katarzyna, k
Katarzyna



115. Agnieszka, k
Agnieszka



116. Stanisław, m
Stanisław



117. Piotr, m Piotr



118. Maciej, m
Maciej



119. Karol und m
Karol



120. Chrysostomos. m
Chrysostomus



121. Letzteres, von
Katarzyna Libiszowska, k Katarzyna Libiszowski



Der 122. hatte einen Sohn,
Florian, und meine Frau, Florian



123. Stanisław, Patron des
Piotrków-Tribunals, m Stanisław, Patron des Piotrków-Tribunals
(Aug)





124. von Franciszka
Skolimowska, links von: k Franciszek Skolimowski



125. Wincenty, m
Wincenty



126. Maryanna Stanisławowa
Rychłowska, k Marianna (ihr Ehemann: Stanisław) Rychłowski



127. Rafał und m
Rafał



128. Antonina Grzegorzowa
Stankiewiczowa. k Antonina (ihr Mann: Grzegorz) Stankiewicz



129. Von den beiden Söhnen
von Stanisław, die vor 1850 im Königreich als Adlige identifiziert
wurden. m Stanislaus



130. a) Wincenty heiratete
meine Frau Wincenty



131. Elżbieta Otocka und
von ihr hatte: k Elżbieta Otocki



132. Wincentego kinderlos
mit seiner Mutter Wincenty



133. Wielowiejska; kN.
Wielowiejski



134. Edmund, m
Edmund



135. verheiratet mit
Gołęberska, von denen: k N. Gołęberski



136. Lucian, m
Lucian



137. Stanisław Jezuita, m
Stanisław



138. Helena and k
Helena



139. Janine; k
Janina



140. Wincenty, m
Wincenty



141. verheiratet mit
Chrzanowska, von denen: k N. Chrzanowski



142. Napoleon, m
Napoleon



143. Jan und m Jan



144. Maria; k Maria



145. Pelagia Waliszewska, k
Pelagia Waliszewski



146. Wanda Budziszewska and
Wanda Budziszewski



147. Emma. k Emma



148. b) Rafał, Eigentümer
von Wola Dzierlińska, m Rafał



149.heiratete Nepomucena
Kęszycka und hatte: k Nepomucena Kęszycki



150. Władysława, m
Władysław



151. verheiratet mit
Rychłowska, in der Nähe von N. Rychłowski



152. davon Stanisławs
Tochter Stanisław



153. Stawiski; m N.
Stawiski



154. Józef, dessen Söhne
Joseph waren



155. Wacław and m
Wacław



156. Jaroslaw; m
Jaroslaw



157. Anatola, m
Anatol



158. Józefa, k
Józefa



159. Bronisława Konstantowa
Popławska, k Bronisława (ihr Ehemann: Konstanty) Popławski



160. Wanda, Kwanda



161. Nepomuk and k
Nepomuk



162. Maria. k Maria



163. C) Stanisław kaufte
1634 einen Teil von Wielkie Kobyłki, m Stanisław 1634





164. by his brother
Wojciech, and 1671 some of these estates, m Wojciech 1671





165. by his nephew
Stanisław (ibid. 32 f. 619 and 36 f. 385). m Stanislaus



166. By Agnieszka
Szymanekna Kobyłecka, k Agnieszka Szymanek Kobyłecki



167. had a son, Wojciech,
who in 1694 sold part of Wielkie Kobyłki m Wojciech 1694





168. Tarnowski, and bought
in 1698 by his daughters N. Tarnowski in 1698





169. Matthias, some of
these goods belonging to you. m Maciej



170. Wojciech married
Wojciech



171. Zofia Niewiadowska and
he had sons: k Zofia Niewiadowski



172. Wojciech, m
Wojciech



173. Thomas and mother
Tomasz



174. Valentine. m
Valentine



175. Wojciech leased 1700 m
together with his mother Wojciech 1700





176. Gierkowski, his part
of the Big Mugs (ibid. 39 f. 150 and 369; 41 f. 26). m N.
Gierkowski



177. Tomasz crowed a
certain sum for his future wife in 1749, m Tomasz 1749





178. Jadwiga Rzepecka, k
Jadwiga Rzepecki



179. Daughter of Marcin and
mother Marcin



180. Elżbieta Kobyłecka, k
Elżbieta Kobyłecki



181. 1-o v. Lutosławska
(ibid. 59 f. 2 and 61 f. 357). k N. Lutoslawski



182. The same Tomasz
Godziemba who mentions Tomasz Godziemba



183. that he is the son of
Wojciech and Wojciech



184. Zofia Niewiadowska, k
Zofia Niewiadowski



185. Grandson of Stanisław
and mother of Stanisław



186. Agnieszka Szymankówny,
sold 1755 to Agnieszka Szymanek 1755





187. Stanisław Jakób
Kobyłecki, country writer from Siewier. m Stanisław Jakób Kobyłecki
state writer Siewierz (state)





188. Part of the Big Knots,
fell to him after his brothers Wojciech and Wojciech



189. Valentin and after
Valentin



190. Martin, my
grandfather's brother (ibid. 61 f. 357). m Marcin



191. Walenty bought part of
Rososza in 1740. m Valentine 1740





192. In 1725 he witnessed a
life sentence with his wife Konstancja née Prackie, k Konstancja
Pracki 1725





193. Daughter of Alexander.
m Alexander



194. Töchter von ihr:
Maryanna Józefowa Ogrodzińska 1757 und k Marianna (ihr Ehemann:
Józef) Ogrodziński 1757





195. Aleksandra Janowa
Jarnicka (Perp. Czers. 25 f. 208 and 288; 20 f. 17; 30 f. 396 and
36 f. 36; DW. 97 f. 600). k Aleksandra (ihr Mann: Jan)
Jarnicki



196. D) Tomasz, m
Tomasz



197. Verheiratet mit
Małgorzata Chabrzanka Kobyłecka, f. Małgorzata Chabrz
Kobyłecki



198. hinterließ eine
Tochter, Anna, k Anna



199. nach dem 1723 noch
lebenden Sebastyan Kobyłecki Świercz (ebd. 48 f. 344). m Sebastian
Świercz Kobyłecki



200. E) Wojciech verkaufte
1634 einen Teil von Wielkie Kobeczek an seinen Bruder Wojciech
1634





201. Stanislaus. m
Stanislaus



202. By Łucjaa Zakrzewska
he had sons: k Łucja Zakrzewski



203. Wojciech, m
Wojciech



204. Stanislaw, m
Stanislaw



205. Krzysztof and m
Krzysztof



206. Adam. Madam



207. Of them: a) Wojciech
married Wojciech



208. Katarzyna Maryanna
Rzepecka and from her sons: k Katarzyna Marianna Rzepecki



209. Józefa and m
Józef



210. John. In 1703 a part
of the Ostrów manor in the Piotrków district was allocated to the
first. m January 1703





211. Józef wrote down 500
floras in 1704. his wife, m Józef 1704





212. Zofia née Bukowski. k
Zofia Bukowski



213. In 1715 he sold part
of Ostrów, which passed to him after his brother Jan, m Jan
1715





214. to his uncle
Wawrzyniec, M. Wawrzyniec



215. Son of Krzysztof. m
Krzysztof



216. Francis, Mother
Francis



The 217th son of Józef,
inherited in Jankówka, from whom he surrendered to the Dmoszyński
Misyonarz in 1738 (Zap. Gr. Piotrk. 42 f. 150 and 375; 45 f. 97 and
55 f. 13). m Józef 1738





218. By Katarzyna
Nowowiejska, k Katarzyna Nowowiejski



219. his son Józef, who
mentions m Józef



220. that he is the son of
Franciszek, m. Franciszek



221. Grandson of Józef, m
Józef



222. Great-grandson of
Wojciech, he testified in 1790 for a life sentence with his wife
Wojciech 1790





223. Józefa née Jaworskie,
near Józefa Jaworski



224. Daughter of Wawrzyniec
and M. Wawrzyniec



225. Agnieszka Żelechińska
(Perp. Czers. 40 f. 276 and DW. 113 f. 435). k Agnieszka
Żelechiński



226. His son Szymon had a
knighthood in the kingdom before 1850, m Szymon



227. a by Józefa Rolbicka,
k Józefa Rolbicki



228. left a son Józef
Gabryel, born on 1833 m Józef Gabriel 1833





229.Sebastian,
m.Sebastian



230. Franciszek's second
son nee Franciszek



231. Nowowiejska, testified
for life in 1783 with his wife, k N. Nowowiejski 1783





232. Maryanna née
Wilkoszewscy, k Marianna Wilkoszewski



233. Daughter of Andrzej
and mother Andrzej



234. Teresa Radońska (Zap.
Gr. Piotrk. 74 f. 69). k Teresa Radoński



235. b) Stanisław,
inherited in Zakrzów, where his son Stanisław inherited



236. Marcin, 1711 (Gr.
Inscr. Piotrk. 43 f. 356). m Marcin 1711





237. c) Krzysztof married
Krzysztof



238. Dorota Rzepecka and he
had daughters: k Dorota Rzepecki



239. Maryanna Wawrzyniec
Biestrzykowska and k Marianna (her husband: Wawrzyniec)
Biestrzykowski



240. Helena Marcinowa
Rzepecka and sons: k Helena (her husband: Marcin) Rzepecki



241. Wawrzyniec and M.
Wawrzyniec



242. Sebastian. m
Sebastian



243. The first of
Krzysztof's daughters, 1718 for his brother Krzysztof 1718





244. Wawrzyniec, and the
second, 1727, to his brother Wawrzyniec 1727





245. Sebastyan, renounced
parental property (ibid. 46 f. 167 and 50 f. 418). m
Sebastian



246. After Sebastian, m
Sebastian



247. by Dorota Milakowska,
k Dorota Milakowska



248. Remaining daughter
Agnieszka, k Agnieszka



249. Wife of Mikołaj
Lutosławski 1750 (ibid. 59 f. 240), and after her husband Mikołaj
Lutosławski 1750





250. Wawrzyniec,
inheritance in Ostrów, m Wawrzyniec



251. married 1-o v. with
Zofia Szyszecka, near Zofia Szyszecki



252.2-o v. With Maryanna
Papieska, others: from the first wife - Błażej, k Marianna
Papieski



253. and on the other -
Maciej, m Maciej



254. Stanisław, m
Stanisław



255. Julianna Ostrowska, k
Julianna Ostrowski



256. Agnieszka and
Agnieszka



257. Anna, vor Gericht
gestellt 1753 mit k Anna 1753





258. Andrzej Święcicki, m
Andrzej Święcicki



259. verheiratet mit
Katarzyna Kobyłecka, mit einem Erbe von Katarzyna Kobyłecki



260. Maryanna
Biestrzykowska geb. Kobyłecka. k Marianna Kobyłecki
Biestrzykowski



261. Von ihnen: Błażej
kaufte 1743 einen Teil von Gołygów, auf dem er 1745 150 Floren
niederschrieb. meine Frau, m Błażej 1743



1745





262. Justyna Porczyński, K.
Justyna Porczyński



263. Tochter von Kazimierz
and Mutter Kazimierz



264. Ewa Świerczyńska. k
Ewa Świerczyński



265. Seine Söhne Antoni and
Mutter Antoni



266. Jakób, geerbt in
Gołygów 1776, m Jakób 1776





267. Jakób heiratete 1783
mit Jakób 1783





268. Maryanna Rzepecka, k
Marianna Rzepecki



269. Tochter von Kazimierz
and Mutter Kazimierz



270. Ewa Dobiecka. k Ewa
Dobiecki



271. Maciej, geerbt in
Ostrów, einige davon kaufte er 1777, m Maciej 1777





272. von Bruder Stanisław
und in Kobiela, von denen ein Teil 1784 von Stanisław 1784 verkauft
wurde





273. Kobielsky. m N.
Kobielski



274. Verheiratet mit
Agnieszka Świerczyńska, mit ihr hinterlassen: k Agnieszka
Świerczyński



275. Valentin, m
Valentin



276. Franziskus, Mutter
Franziskus



277. Agnieszka Ignacowa
Jankowska and Agnieszka (ihr Ehemann: Ignacy) Jankowski



278. Maryanna Maciejowa
Ostrowska, zusammen mit der er 1784 seine Frau erbte. k Marianna
(ihr Ehemann: Maciej) Ostrowski 1784





279. Von den zwei Söhnen
von Maciej: m Maciej



280. 1. Walenty, Erbe in
Ostrów, starb 1806, m Walenty 1806





281. heiratete of
Franciszka Kobyłecka, k Franciszek Kobyłecki



282. Tochter von Paweł, m
Paweł



283. davon hatte er einen
Sohn Antoni und Töchter: m Antoni



284. Agnieszka
Wawrzyniecowa Warcholińska, k Agnieszka (ihr Ehemann: Wawrzyniec)
Warcholiński



285. Maryanna and k
Marianna



286. Antonina. k
Antonin



287. Antoni, killed by
peasants while organizing insurgent troops in 1831, sold Ostrów
1828, m Antoni 1828



1831





288. and by Helena Otocka,
k Helena Otocki



289. left behind a
daughter, Michalina Tymowska, who died in 1902, and a son,
Michalina Tymowski, in 1902





290. Maksymilian, born
1829, died 1903, owner of Wola Jedlińska, M. Maksymilian
1829



1903





291. married 1-o v. With
Marya Braumanów, k Maria Brauman



292. 2-o v. With Władysława
Rogowska, wen, k Władysława Rogowski



293. from the first wife,
daughter Emilia Adamowa Izdebska and son k Emilia (her husband:
Adam) Izdebski



294. Roman, m Roman



295. und andererseits Sohn
Stanisław und Töchter: m Stanisław



296. Helena Józefowa
Sienicka, k Helena (ihr Ehemann: Józef) Sienicki



297. Aleksandra Waldemarowa
Żarska, K. Aleksandra (ihr Ehemann: Waldemar) Żarski



298. Janina und k
Janina



299. Jadwiga. k
Jadwiga



300. Roman, geb. 1871,
Ingenieur, m Römischer Ingenieur



1871





301. heiratete Władysława
Napieralska und hat: k Władysława Napieralski



302. Jerzy, geb. 1897, m
Jerzy 1897





303. Witold, geb. 1899 and
m Witold 1899





304. Halina (ebd. 56 f.
341; 57 f. 2; 74 f. 201; 75 f. 15; k Halina



305. 2. Francis, M.
Franciszek



306. married to Julianna
Tyszanka Bykowska, together with his father and brother k Julianna
(father: Tysz) Bykowski



307. Walenty, sold part of
Kobiela m Walenty 1784





308. Kobielski (Gr. Inscr.
Piotr. 75 f. 15). m N. Kobielski



309. Descendants of
Stanisław and Stanisław are known from several of his sons



310. Jozef Andrzej. m Jozef
Andrzej



311. Stanisław, died 1846,
m Stanisław 1846





312 by Franciszka Skalska,
had sons: near Franciszek Skalski



313. Antoni, M.
Antoni



314. John, m Jan



315. Ludwika and my
daughter Ludwik



316. Maryanna. k
Marianna



317. Descendants of Ludwik
living in Szląsk: m Ludwik



318. Ludwig, m
Ludwig



319. Hugo, doctor of
medicine, whose sons: m Hugo the doctor





320. Erwin and m
Erwin



321. Gunter, M.
Gunter



322. Jerzy, whose sons: m
Jerzy



323. Ludwig and m
Ludwig



324.Walter, M.Walter



325. Maksymilian, whose
sons: M. Maksymilian



326. Francis, Mother
Francis



327. Fryderyk and m
Fryderyk



328. Jan Franciszek, m. Jan
Franciszek



329. His son Franciszek,
M.Francis



330. Wilhelm, whose
children: m William



331. Wilhelm and m
Wilhelm



332. Elizabeth, k
Elżbieta



333. Karol, whose sons: m
Karol



334. Stanislaw and M.
Stanislaw



335. Piotr, who died in
1906, and Father Piotr, priest



1906





336. Wojciech. m
Wojciech



337. Józef Andrzej, born
1797 in Grabów, in Wieluń; married Józef Andrzej in 1797





338. Izabella Tatarkiew
iczówną and from her he left a son k Izabella Tatarkiewicz



339. Jan Wojciech, exile
1848 to Siberia. m Jan Wojciech 1848





340. Józef, gunner sergeant
m Józef



341. Szembek 1831,
disappeared without a trace 1843, m N. Szembek 1831



1843





342. and his son Jan from
the depths of Russia seeks him in 1884 or his act of descent. m
January 1884





343. d) Adam, m Adam



344. Married to Anna
Czechowska, k Anna Czechowski



The 345th left Jadwiga with
a daughter, k Jadwiga



346. Wawrzyniec Radwański's
wife and sons: m Wawrzyniec Radwański



347. Stanisław and m
Stanisław



348.Michael. m
Michael



349. Stanisław sold part of
Wielkie Kobeczek to his brother Stanisław 1715 in 1715





350. Michał, and bought in
1712 together with his wife Michał 1712





351. Konstancja v. Krystyna
Kamocki, k Konstancja Krystyna Kamocki



352. Daughter of Samuel and
mother of Samuel



353. Anna née Windakowski,
part of Mały Moby, by k Anna Windakowski



354. Józefa Kobyłecki, m
Józef Kobyłecki



355. Son of Wojciech and my
mother Wojciech



356. Maryanny nee Rzepecki
at Marianna Rzepecki



357. His son Matthias 1727
(ibid. 43 f. 521; 45 f. 209 and 50 f. 304). m Maciej 1727





358. Michał inherited in
Wielkie and Mały Kobyłki and in 1712 witnessed a life sentence with
his wife Michał 1712





359. Anna Kamocki, kAnna
Kamocki



360. Daughter of Mikołaj
and m Mikołaj



361. Petronelli née Poleski
(ibid. 43 f. 546 and 547; 45 f. 608 and 610). k Petronella
Poleski



362. Daughters of her:
Jadwiga Józefowa Rudnicka 1738 and k Jadwiga (her husband: Józef)
Rudnicki 1738





363. Helena and Sons: k
Helena



364. Krzysztof and m
Krzysztof



365. Paul. m Pavel



366. Krzysztof, the
landowner in Dąbrówka, in the district of Łęczyca and Mały Kobyłki,
testified in 1752 to life imprisonment with his wife. m Krzysztof
1752





367. Jadwiga nee
Krzysztofoporski, k Jadwiga Krzysztofoporski



368. Daughter of Łukasz and
mother Łukasz



369. Alexandra von Czeskie.
k Alexander the Czech



370. By her son Stefan,
whose father gave his share to Małe Kobyłki in 1785 and who sold it
to Stefan in 1785





371. Potocki from 1790
(ibid. 54 f. 63; 60 f. 245; 65 f. 369; 75 f. 303 and 80 f. 47). m
N. Potocki 1790





January 372, m
January



373. Son of Stefan and
mother Stefan



374. Mary Helmicht, holder
of a peerage in the kingdom, before 1850 k Maria Helmicht



375. John, owner of
Pludwina, m Jan



376. with Anna Cieńska, k
Anna Cieński



377. Son of Roch Hipolit,
member of the District Court in Kielce, member of Roch
Hipolit





378. married Marya
Florentyna Wardęska and has a ponytail of daughters. k Maria
Florentyna Wardeski



379. Pawel, m Paweł



380. Michał's second son,
on behalf of his mother, Michael



381. Brother Krzysztof and
sister m Krzysztof



382. Helena, he gave up the
sum of 200 Floren. k Helena



383. Rychłowski. m N.
Rychłowski



384. Married to Joanna
Potocka, who died 1774, for himself and for his children: k Joanna
Potocki 1774





385. Teodora, M.
Teodor



386. Katarzyna, k
Katarzyna



387. Apolonia and k
Apolonia



388. Franciszki, confirmed
receipt of 800 flores. k French



389. Antoni Potocki (ibid.
55; 60 f. 450 and 67 f. 201). m Antoni Potocki



390. Teodor sold his share
in Kobyłki Małe, including Teodor, in 1783 and 1786



391. Antoni and M.
Antoni



392. Kaspr Potocki (ibid.
74 f. 195). m Kasper Potocki



393. Franciszka was married
to Franciszek



394. Walenty Kobyłecki aus
Ostrów. m Walenty aus Ostrów Kobyłecki



395. II. Jan Miedzianek,
Sohn. m Jan Miedzianek



396. Jakób und m
Jakób



397. Anna, cannabis



398.verheiratet Katarzyna
Kobyłecka Świerczówna, k Katarzyna Kobyłecki Świercz



399. Tochter von Stanisław,
gesichert durch eine Mitgift 1560 in Wielki Kobyłki (ebd. 10 f. 186
and 19 f. 510). m Stanislaus 1560





400. Seine Tochter
Małgorzata 1628 k Małgorzata 1628





401. III. Andrzej
Miedzianek, m Andrzej Miedzianek



402. Sohn von Jacob and M.
Jacob



403. Jadwiga kaufte 1566
zusammen mit ihrer Mutter einen Teil von Wielki Kobyłki, 1566 von k
Jadwiga





404. Jan Kobyłecki, known
as Chmiel. m Jan Chmiel Kobyłecki



405. In 1573, having
received the whole part of these kobyłki from his mother, he
secured a dowry for his wife Agnieszka née Postękalski, k Agnieszka
Postękalski 1573
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